
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Hector Mendez, Interim Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF FAMILY AND CAREER 

MANAGEMENT TEXTBOOK (BG-G) 
 
DATE: October 16, 2007 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
  
The Family and Career Management Textbook was not included in the 2003-2004 
selection list for Career and Technology. The textbook was presented under Textbook 
Proclamation 2001; this textbook was not selected because there was not a course 
being offered at that time. 
 
This course is being offered this school year 2007-2008, the course this textbook will be 
used in is Family and Career (2675). 
    
 
 ************************ 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Family and Career 
Management Curriculum Caddy. 
 
 ************************ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Hector Mendez,     Brian J. Moersch, 
Interim Superintendent of Schools  Executive Director for 
       District Operations 


